Decision concerning

Proposed Handbook page for Bolivian
Quaker Education Fund

Proposed Handbook page for Witness
Coordinating Committee

Nomination for service - Minsitry
Coordinating Committee (2016)

Nomination for service - Faith and
Practice (2016)

Nomination for service - Development
(2016)

Nomination for service - Financial
Services (2014)

Nomination for service - Financial
Services (2014)

Nomination for service - Sessions
(2016)

Fall Sessions 2013 — Consent Agenda

Information Available

See attachment

See attachment

Sirkka Barbour, Chappaqua MM

Sara Niccoli, Brooklyn MM

Linda Hill Brainard, Fifteenth St.

MM

Luc Douyon, Albany MM attender

Albert Hsu, Wilton MM attender

Cheshire Frager, Flushing MM

Friends Available for
Consultation

Mary Eagleson, clerk, Witness
Coordinating Committee

Jens Braun, BQEF representative

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Actions Proposed (to be recorded
as YM minutes)

Friends are being asked to approve
the Handbook page for the
representative to the Bolivian
Quaker Education Fund board.

Friends are being asked to approve
revisions in the listing of
constituent committees, resource
persons and representatives in the
Handbook page for this
committee.

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment



Decision concerning

Nomination for service - Nurture
Coordinating Committee (2016)

Nomination for service - Nurture
Coordinating Committee (2016)

Nomination for service - Powell House
(2016)

Nomination for service - Powell House
(2018)

Nomination for service - Powell House
(2018)

Nomination for service - Powell House
(2018)

Nomination for service - AFSC —
General Board (2016)

Nomination for service - Black
Concerns (2016)

Nomination for service - Indian Affairs
(2016)

Nomination for service - National
Campaign for Peace Tax Fund (2014)

Nomination for service - Prisons (2016)

Fall Sessions 2013 — Consent Agenda

Information Available

Jennifer Perry, Rochester MM

Janice Ninan, Collins MM

Pierre Douyon, Albany MM

Meredith Downey, Chappaqua

MM

Catherine Wald, Amawalk MM

Cheshire Frager, Flushing MM

Robin Whitely, Chatham-Summit

MM

Wilma Campbell, Rochester MM

Thomas Rothschild, Brooklyn MM

Frederick Dettmer, Purchase MM

Robert Martin, Poughkeepsie
MM

Friends Available for
Consultation

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Actions Proposed (to be recorded
as YM minutes)

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment



Decision concerning

Nomination for service - William Penn
House representative (2016)

Release from service - Advancement,

(2015)

Release from service - Trustees for
Lindley Murray, (2015)

Release from service - Powell House,
(2014)

Release from service - Powell House,
(2015)

Release from service - Young Adult
Concerns Committee, (2014)

Release from service - Witness
Coordinating Committee, (2014)

Fall Sessions 2013 — Consent Agenda

Information Available

Anthony Christopher-Smith, New
Brunswick MM

Margaret Webb, Binghamton

MM

Todd Tilton, Westbury MM

Susanrachel Condon, Old
Chatham MM

Carol Holmes, Brooklyn MM

Rebecca Sue Nellenback, Poplar
Ridge MM

Newton Garver, Buffalo MM

Friends Available for
Consultation

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee
Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-

clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Jill McLellan and Deb Wood, co-
clerks, Nominating Committee

Actions Proposed (to be recorded
as YM minutes)

Friends are asked to approve this
appointment

Friends are asked to accept this
request for release from YM
service

Friends are asked to accept this
request for release from YM
service

Friends are asked to accept this
request for release from YM
service

Friends are asked to accept this
request for release from YM
service

Friends are asked to accept this
request for release from YM
service

Friends are asked to accept this
request for release from YM
service



